

School Council 19/09/17

Present: Ellie 3K, Riley 3HW, Ellie 3P, Toby 4H, Preston 4P, Leo 4DJ, Zac 5B, Libby 5C, Alfie 5F, Summer 5F, Lucia 6W, Kai 6L, Reece 6P

Minutes:

- 1. Welcome**
- 2. Only 6 councillors were in attendance initially - we talked through using the noticeboard to remind people. The remainder arrived late. We need over half the councillors present to be quorate.**
- 3. Kai and Lucia were elected as joint chair; Reece is the financial secretary; Alfie will be secretary.**
- 4. Councillors to talk to their Class Council to come up with charity ideas for discussion next week.**
- 5. After discussion we decided on three focus areas - playground development, a termly charity focus and healthy living. We will form sub-committees to investigate these focus areas.**

Agenda for 26/09/17

Present:

- 1. Welcome**
- 2. Allocate responsibilities - sub committees. Arrange times to meet.**
- 3. Feedback on Class Council charity discussions - decide on a charity...**
- 4. Listening table - Where? When? Who?**

AOB